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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

o (JPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Glenn Bartlett

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence
1/20/2016 1/20/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9159 16-23422

Date/Time Entered

1/20/2016 23:58

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
22:40

IA No

F16-007

While responding to a DV call, Officer J Kernkamp encountered a female with a realistic looking BB gun in her

hand. He pointed his firearm at her.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 01/27/16.

Incident Location

e 20 Thor ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99202 - : South Central

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Threat to Harm Others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Interior Lighting

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
d-12-21 feet
Citizen Arrested
No

Adiamond Harrelson

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMwaeqyWKkBy...

1/28/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

DOB: 5/23/1996 Race: White Gender: Female

Address
e 763 Joseph Jessica RD, Direction: E, Colville, WA 99114

Phone
e (509) 993-1302

Involved Officers

Officer Jay Kernkamp - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Firearm-Draw/Direct - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Firearm-Draw/Direct |Yes | |

FRONT BACK

s

Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMwaeqyWKkBy...  1/28/2016



Incident Summary

Officer Witnesses

Page 3 of 4

Officer Nathanael Gobble - Payroll Number:
Officer David Kaurin - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

1/22/2016 DV report Draw and Direct pdf

1/22/2016 Body camera links

1/22/2016 CAD pdf

1/22/2016 IA additional pdf

1/22/2016 pic PNG

1/22/2016 pic PNG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To " CC Approved

1/22/2016 Sergeant Glenn Bartlett |[Internal Affairs "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sender's Instructions: Draw and Direct for your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

1/22/2016 Sergeant David Staben "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [(none)

Sender's Instructions: UOF review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Kernkamp saw what looked like a female pointing a gun at a
door he would be entering so he drew his weapon and pointed it at the female. The female immediately
complied with officers orders and put the gun down. Officer Kernkamp had reasonable fear of great bodily
harm. Although this was a BB gun it looked like a real gun. Officer Kernkamp had a reasonable belief that a
real gun was being pointed at his direction. His draw and direct (pointing of firearm) was within policy. Lt.
Arnzen 095

1/22/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |[Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain Torok for your review and recommendations. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

1/26/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Asst Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Display of force in compliance with policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Glenn Bartlett

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant David Staben

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMwaeqyWKkBy...

1/28/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EMwaeqyWKkBy...  1/28/2016



Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Incident Being Investigated
#SP160023422

Draw and Direct

Officer Interview Summary

Ofc. J Kemnkamp was responding to 29 S Thor on the report of a DV. The caller made comments
about people in the apartment building having “guns”. While approaching from the rear parking
area of the building Ofc. J Kernkamp observed a male run inside the building. The door the male
ran through leads to a dimly lit hallway.

Officer Kernkamp looked through a small window in the door and observed a female, later
identified as Adiamond Harrelson, pointing what appeared to be a handgun at the door. Ofc.
Kernkamp drew his duty pistol and pointed it at Harrelson while identifying himself. He ordered
the Harrelson to drop the gun and she complied.

Other officers detained the female.

Suspect Interview Summary

Harrelson explained she lives in the building. She saw the male run in the back door and go into
his apartment #3. She had been in the hallway with a BB gun shooting at a bottle on the ground.

After she heard Ofc. Kernkamp identify himself as a police officer she dropped the BB gun,
realizing it looked like a real gun.

Physical Evidence

Photos
Body camera video

Investigative Summary

Ofc. Kernkamp responded with other officers to 29 S Thor on the report of a DV. The
complainant was not cooperative and advised she was not at the location. She called a few
minutes later advising that people at the location were armed with guns.

Spokane Police Department SPOKANE




The location has a front door on the west side with the rear door on the east side. There is a
hallway the runs between the front door and rear door with apartment doors on both sides. The
hallway does have lighting, but is very dimly lit.

Harrelson was standing near the center of the hallway with the bottle on the floor between her
and the rear door. The BB gun did have BB’s in it and it did appear that Harrelson had been
shooting at the bottle. It was also apparent that she was pointing the BB gun in the direction Ofc.
Kernkamp

Conclusion
Ofc. Kernkamp was responding to a DV. The complainant made comments about people in the
building having guns, which heightened responding officers’ awareness. Officer Kernkamp’s

observation of the male running into the building through the rear door further raised concem for
their safety.

Ofc. Kernkamp clearly identifying himself as a police officer and ordering Harrelson to drop
what he believed was a real gun prevented the situation from escalating.

Ofc. Kernkamp immediately notified me that he had pointed his firearm at the female when he

first observed her pointing what he believed was a real gun in his direction (SPD Policy 300.5.1).

I believe Ofc. Kernkamp’s actions were reasonable and within policy.

300.5.1 NOTIFICATION TO SUPERVISORS

Supervisory notification shall be made as soon as practicable following the application of
force in any of the following circumstances:

(a) The application caused a visible injury (with the exception of minor marks on the wrist
consistent with being handcuffed and minor marks to the face as a result of prone
cuffing).

(b) The application would lead a reasonable officer to conclude that the individual may
have experienced more than momentary discomfort.

(c) The individual subjected to the force complained of injury or continuing pain.

(d) The individual indicates intent to pursue litigation.

(e) Any application of the TASERe device or control device.

(f) Any application of a restraint device other than handcuffs, shackles or belly chains.
(g) The individual subjected to the force was rendered unconscious. .

(h) An individual was struck or kicked.

(i) An individual alleges any of the above has occurred.

G. Bartlett #401
Sergeant-Team 11
01/21/2015




Incident History for: #SP160023422

Entered 01/20/16 21:55:42 BY 91105 911233

Dispatched  01/20/16 21:56:21 BY PCC03 1069

Enroute 01/20/16 21:56:21

Onscene 01/20/16 21:56:21

Closed 01/21/16 01:16:51

Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: D335

Police BLK: SPC5EC

Group: PS5 Beat: Map Page: 41

Loc: 29 S THOR ST ,SPK btwn E SPRAGUE AV & E 1ST AV <3400> (V)
Loc Info: APT #1-#5
Name: ANON Addr: MOBILE Phone: #1c

/215542 (911206) ENTRY 5 MINS AGO ARGUED WITH DAUGHTER, DAUGHTER HIT
COMP IN HEAD DECLINING MEDICS, DAUGHTER AND OT
HER SUBJS AT LOC KNOWN TO HAVE WEAPONS, UNK IF
INVOLVED, COMP IS NOW DRIVING AND DOES NOT FE
EL SAFE REMAINING ON PHONE

/215542 SFCSEND ;Incident data pushed to folder

/215543  (******) SFCACK , Processed Successfully

/215609 (911206) SUPP TXT: DISCONNECTED LINE, NOT CALLING BACK. COMP
STATED SHE WILL CALL BACK WHEN SHE STOPS DRIV
ING. ###

/215621 (1069 ) DISPOS NRS
/215624 CLEAR  NRS DSP: 12D
, SUPERVISOR ADVISED
/215624 CLOSE NRS
/220409 (82 ) SuUPP TXT: ANON CALLER CB, UNCOOPERATIVE, STILL NOT
GIVING A LOC FOR CONTACT. SAID PEOPLE AT LOC H
BAD WARRANTS AND COULD HAVE WEAPONS. COMPL ADVI
SED SHE WILL CB LATER WHEN SHE IS SOMEWHERE FO
R CONTACT. ###
/221644 (911254) SUPP TXT: COMP ON CB. DAUGHTER IS NAMED CINDY. ONE
OF THE MALES GOES BY "STACKS". R EFUSED TO ANS
QUESTIONS. TALKING ABOUT ALTERCATION WITH DAU
GHTER. SAYS IF SHE GOES BACK SHE WILL BE HURT.
REFUSED TO GIVE ADDR. ###
/221706 CALLBK , SEE LAST ###

/223104 (911233) CALLBK T/PCCO5
,COMP CB HAS A CLUB AND IS RAMBLING ABOUT HER

DAUGHTER'S FRIENDS HAVING A LOT OF GUNS IN BLA
NKETS AT LOC. ALSO TALKING ABOUT HITTING A MEN
TALLY HANDICAP MALE WITH HER CLUB. ### E
/223203 REOPEN ,COMP SAYING SHE'S GOING INTO #2 AND THINGS AR
E GOING TO GET BAD BECAUSE T HEY HAVE WEAPONS.

/223211 (657 ) CALLBK T/91105
,DID SHE ADVISE A LOCATION? OR ANY PHASE 2 INF
o 2

/223212  (911233) SUPP TXT: PLEASE SEE LAST.

/223238 (1069 ) HOLD

/223252 (911233) SUPP TXT: SAYING SHE'S GOING INTO 29 S THOR #2 AND
NEEDS LE FULL FORCE. ##4#

/223252 (1069 ) DISPER D471 #1147 GOBBLE, NATE

/223252 ASSTER D335 #862 KERNKAMP, JAY

/223323 (1258 ) *ASSTER D474 [29 S THOR ST , SPK]




/223400

/223405
/223407

/223456
/223543

/223558
/223711

/223719
/223736

/223755
/223829
/223847
/223903

/223912
/224012

/224038
/224049

/224049
/224056
/224106
/224113
/224115
/224116
/224122
/224125
/224126
/224127
/224128
/224131
/224133
/224136
/224138
/224139
/224144

/224150

(1069

)

(911254)

(862

)

(911254)

(1147

)

(911254)

(1069
(994

(401
(1069
(1258
(1069
(969
(657
(443
(1177
(646
(1069
(1141
(938
(1181
(952
(1239
(1232
(1185

(1186

)
)

)

REMINQ

ASSTER
REMINQ

REMINQ
CALLBK

ONSCNE
SUPP

SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

SUPP
*ONSCNE

SUPP

*ONSCNE
SUPP

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*ASSTER
MISC
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
CHGLOC
MISC
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

D471

D332
D471

D471

D332

D335

D471

D335

N4 6

L214

D335

D474

B466

D335

L2117

A324

P326

N4 6

N46

A465

A325

F31

D334

B488

A326

Ade7

#1258 ERDMAN, CHAN
WANT, D471,,,,,,,HILL,CINDY, L, 1963,05,09,,,,,,,

ro
#1196 KAURIN, DAVID
WANT, D471,,,,,,,8ILL,CINDY,L,1963,05,09,,,,,,,

r

want, 0471, ., , ., I 199, 11, 06, ,
rrrrrrit

T/PCCO5

c/n T 110698

TXT: COMP ON CB. CAN HEAR FEMALE YELLING IN BG

TXT: CAN HEAR MALE IN YELLING BG

TXT: COMP SAID SHE CHASED TWO MALES OUT OF LOC
2

TXT: YELLING IN BG

TXT: SOUNDS LIKE SOMEONE MAYBE BEING HIT

TXT: REPETITIVE SLAPPING SOUND, UNK WHAT IT IS

TXT: VOICES IN DISTANT BG, MAYBE TALKING TO LE
NOW, OFFLINE ###

, RESTRICT, ONE AT GUNPOINT

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

#994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER
(29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#401 BARTLETT, GLENN

, FEMALE INSIDE HALWAY POINTING A GUN LOST SIGH
T OF HER

,GOBBLE WEST, KAURIN ON SOUTH
[29 S THOR ST ,SPK]

#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS

, CONFTRMED/HOLDING

[29 S THOR ST ,SPK]

#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE

#329 TEIGEN, TROY

[29 S THOR ST ,SPK]

#1177  BRIGGS, NICK

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

$646 WOODYARD, AMY
[ARMOR]

, AFFIRM

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

#938 POTTER, ADAM .
#750 BNDERSON, JERRY C

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER
[29 S THOR ST ,SPK]

#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER
[29 S THOR ST , SPK)

#1239 GONSALVES, KEITH
[29 S THOR ST , SPK}

#1232 HUFFMAN, MICHAEL
[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

#1185 MATT, JOSEPH

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]

#1186 BROWN, JORDAN




/224157
/224201
/224206
/224208
/224209

/224217
/224229
/224251
/224252
/224257
/224258

/224300
/224303
/224304
/224305
/224308

/224308
/224309
/224310
/224318
/224325
/224325
/224355
/224405
/224436
/224441
/224515

/224516
/224519
/224524
/224525

/224526
/224531
/224539
/224546
/224703
/224705
/224726
/224819

/224952
/225025

/225059
/225106

/225257
/225305

(1207
(1023

(747

(443
(1069

(095

e e e e e i e N e e — i

e e e

— i e

*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*ASSTER

*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*ASSTER

*CLEAR
MISC
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*ASSTER
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

*PREMPT
PREMPT

*PREMPT
ASSTER

*CLEAR
PREMPT
REMINQ
REMINQ

*CLEAR
REMINQ

REMINQ
REMINQ

MISC
*ONSCNE

A327

A323

A463

K12

F34

A465
Ad63
A325
F30

A467
A323
A466
A326
A320

A327

A324
B488
L220

L214
L220
F34
F31
L235

D334
F30

D335
L160

P326
N46

A320
P326
K12

pP326
D332
D335

L217
D332

D332

D332

D471
L160

[29 § THOR ST , SPK]
#1207 BERROW, SETH
[29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#1023 BISHOP, ELINA
[29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#747 BISHOP, DEREK
[29 S THOR ST , SPK]}
#691 GORMAN, PAUL
[25 S THOR ST , SPK]
#1206 BROWNELL, MARK
, D335 FEMALE DETAINED
;2 MORE TILL WE FIGURE IT OUT

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#464 OIEN, SHANE E

[29 S THOR ST , SPK}
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER

, KERNKAMP TO KAURIN, WHAT APT DID HE RUN INTO

#271 KANNBERG, ERIC M
,D335 RAN INTO #2

[29 S THOR ST , SPK])
#649 ECKERSLEY, BRIAN

,C4 WITH WHAT WE HAVE, BACK TO NORMAL
[29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#095 ARNZEN, ALAN

[29 S THOR ST , SPK]
#646 WOODYARD, AMY
, PSTAT/ASST

WANT, D332,,,,,,, RARRELSON, ADIAMOND, D, 1996, 05, 2

3IIIIIIIII

WANT, D335, ,,,,,, HECKATHORN, PHILIP, G, 1978, 09, 03

rrrrr

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN
WANT, D332,,,,,,,GILFOY,TIM, ,1972,11,15,,,,,,,:

!
WANT, D332,,,,,,,WOTSON, PHILLIP, D, 1985, 08, 20, ,,

rrrrr

WANT, D332,,,,,,,WATSON, PHILLIP, D, 1985, 08, 20, ,,

rrt s

,MALE 1 SAW COME OUT OF #3 IS TIM GILFOY IN 95




/225316

/225832
/230634

/230907
/230948
/231057
/231135
/231303

/231332
/231421
/231449

/231536
/231804
/231849
/231946
/232128
/232258
**% New
/001608
/011641
/011651
/011651

(1069

(649
(095

(1239
(1258
(271

(1147

(401
(1069

(1196
(1206

(952
(464
(862
Date:

)

)
)
)

01/21/16 **=*

REMINQ

*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
REMINQ

*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE

*CHGLOC

*MISC

*CLEAR
CLOSE

D471

L235
L160

D334
D474
1220

D471

D471
L214
F34

D332
F34
F34
F31
F30
D335

D335
D335
D335
D335

WANT, D471,,,,,,,GILFOY, TIMOTHY,J,1996,01,17,,,

rrsrrt

DSP: 12D --> 8D

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN NO CONTACT
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

,CINDY ADV IT WAS AN ARGUE BTW HER AND
SHE ADV HEZEM VAS IN THE BUILDING SOMEWHER

E BUT DIDN'T KNOW WHICH APT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

WANT,F34,,,,,,,SIJER, TERRA,A,1977,07,14,,,,,,,

.
1t

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

MAANT, , ,yr s v re, o I .,

DSP: 8D --> 8K

[CAR]
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/UOF
DSP: 8K --> 1A




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ol
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-023422
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Gun Involved, Information DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O a
RESPbNDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Wed 01/20/2016 21:55 Wed 01/20/2016 21:55 | Wed 01/20/2016 23:00
[ DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
21:56 21:56 23:00 01/20/2016 | 23:44
UCR/NIBRS CODE

PRIMARY CHARGE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

29 S Thor Street, Spokane, WA 99202
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

None, Suspect Can Be ID'd

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY
con-1 |Harrelson, Adiamond D. F | W-White/Non-Hispanic 05/23/1996 19
EYES DESCRIPTORS

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR

&?.I,\'JIFYIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

763 Joseph Jessica Road, Colville, WA 99114

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDRESS TYPE

ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES
Transient

1112 E Walton Road, Spokane, WA 99207
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 993-1302

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

CODE
MIR-1 W-White 11/06/1998 17
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD EYES DESCRIPTORS

503" 110 Brown GRN - Green
ICONFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALTY [] | 29 S Thor Street #2, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

#4c
DISTRIBUTION

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#862 - Kernkamp, Jay
APPROVAL
#271 - Kannberg, Eric 01/21/2016 06:53

=

Department of Corrections, NRO

DATE/MIME

Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

16-023422

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
mir-2 |Hill, Cindy Lou W-White 05/09/1963 52
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
504" 180 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY T | 29 S thor #2, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 209-1900

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE
con-2 |Gilfoy, Timothy James

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
M W-White

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
01/17/1996 20

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'05" 130 Light Brown BLU - Blue '
I(/:A(I)_H_QDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 29 s Thor Street, Spokane, WA 99223
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

NAM|

CODE

O raxe STATE

con-3 |Heckathorn, Phillip G.

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY
M | W-White

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
09/03/1978 37

HEIGHT WEIGHT
511" 134

BUILD
Light

HAIR

EYES

Brown BLU - Blue

DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
WY [T | 29 S Thor #5, Spokane, WA 99202

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 981-9256

DRIVER'S LICENSE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

con-4 |Watson, Philip d

[ Faxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

W-White/Non-Hispanic

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
08/20/1985 30

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

C?_NHDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WLTY T | 29 S Thor Street #2, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

. DOMES TIC DSPT-FMLY _ 1 6-02 422

On 012016 at 21 56 hours | responded to 29 S Thor reference an anonymous female calllng in
stating her daughter had hit her over the head, and that if she goes back she will be hurt. There was
no other details given other than radio hearing people argue in the background. The caller also
stated it was apartments 1 through 5, not specifying exactly which one.

This location is very well known to law enforcement. | had already checked out with a suspicious
person behind the residence a few hours prior. Recently it has been very active with criminal activity,
drugs, stolen property, and wanted persons.

Tonight while en route, Officer who were familiar with the complex identified the caller as possibly
#dc who is a person who is frequently contacted by the police and currently has a
misdemeanor warrant. Her mother was identified as Cindy Hill.

Ofc.Kaurin and | were responding to the residence with Ofc. Gobble. Ofc. Gobble and Ofc.Kaurin
went to the front of the residence. | went to the back, where there is a man door under the carport.

As | was walking up, Phillip Heckathorn saw me in the breeze way, slammed the hall door shut and
ran back towards the west. There was an unknown female at the location who was right next to him
in the doorway. 1 later identified her as Adiamond Harrelson.

| walked up to the hallway and looked in the door through peg board holes over the window cutout.
Through the holes in the board, | saw a female, Harrelson, standing in the isosceles position with a
dark colored semi-auto handgun pointed directly at the door, approximately chest high.

At that point | thought she had seen me when Heckathorn ran back into the apartment. | felt that
she was waiting for Officers to walk through the doorway and shoot them. Knowing that she is
already prepared, an unwitting Officer would be taken off guard walking through the door and fall
victim to a vicious attack.

| immediately moved to the side of the door, behind a car as point of cover. | called out to the
female and started giving her verbal commands to drop the gun, and exit out the back door with her
hands in the air. At this time | had lost site of her, however was much safer and was able to have a
wider view of the complex.

| drew my department issued Glock, pointing in, and ordered Harrelson out of the complex were
she was detained.

! i '.-éﬁi_“ ESFre
01/22/2016 00 29 31 869




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ L)
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O 16-023422

1) CRIME BEING INVESTIGATED

-Officers were responding to a DV between mother and daughter.

-Officers were not given a specific apartment and upon arrival saw a female pointing a
metal colored dark semi automatic handgun towards the backdoor.

-DV crimes are often very dangerous for Officers to  respond to because of the passion and
well being that is shared between the victim and the suspect.

-This complex is notorious to Police and frequently ~ has other crimes such as drugs, theft,
wanted persons that are subsequently involved.

2) THREATS TO OFFICERS

-Unknown exact apartment of were the assauit was  occurring.

-Fearing that a gun pointed at me would cause great harm to my body and cause me to
perish if inflicted by a gunshot.

-An Anonymous caller,not giving good detailed descriptions, indicating a possible ambush.

-A residence where the Police frequently respond for stolen property, fights, thefts, stolen
cars, and drugs.

-Already contacting wanted subjects/convicted felons at the location a few hours earlier.

-Other officers advising that the location is a hotbed of criminal activity.

-Seeing a female in the common hallway pointing gun at chest level towards the back
door.

-Not knowing who exactly is in the apartments that are not related to the crime being
investigated.

3) BEHAVIOR OF SUSPECT

-Female in the hallway immediately responded to verbal commands of dropping the gun,
and walking out to the sound of Officers voices.

-Backing up to the sound of Officers voices

-Harrelson cooperating with Officers as she was handcuffed (DL) and patted down for
further weapons.

-Harrelson voluntarily telling Officers she had put the gun down in the hallway and that it

was a BB gun. ;

-Advising Harrelson of her Constitutional Rights. She agreed to answer my questions with no
confusion.

-Harrelson telling me that she was shooting at a target on the back side of the door, and
a pop bottle, not knowing the police were coming to the location or even at the complex.

Harreslon stated she was target shooting with her bb gun, a black colored semi auto style bb
gun. She would never harm a police officer. Harrelson has little to no criminal history and was
extremely cooperative.

Through the course of the investigation | determined it to be a coincidence of Harrelson

Fatgr =y e
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Gesid
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY [ 16-023422

shooting BB gun inside hallway and the police responding. | also determined there was no DV. Cindy
Hill and EEEEZ << not located for contact. According to other members within the
complex, there was no fighting or argument within the complex before the police arrived.

I determined NO PC exist and unhandcuffed Harrelson. | thanked her for her cooperation.
She advised she would notify the police if she found out about any ongoing DV.

Sgt. Bartlett was advised of the call. Cpl. Oien photographed the gun.

J.Kernkamp #862

01/22/2016 00:29:31.889




